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RFP SOL-625-15-000001 Local Capacity Strengthening Program in Niger
Questions and Answers — Amendment 03

Question No. I: If an international parent company has a local subsidiary located in West
Africa (locally managed and operated, and works in accordance with the local legal
framework, paying taxes and complying with local labor laws and the tax code), is
that local subsidiary considered a Regional West African Contractor?
Answer No. 1: Yes, the local subsidiary is considered a Regional West African
Contractor.

Question No. 2: 1f the answer to question No. 1 is yes, then the subsidiary is one that has

been recently opened (January 2015) and does not have PPRs, can the submission

use relevant PPRs of its parent company established in 2000 and operating worldwide?
Answer No. 2: No, as the subsidiary is considered to be an independent entity,
past performance from the parent company cannot and will not be considered.

Question No. 3: In which language shall the proposal be submitted? French or English?
Answer No. 3: Technical and cost proposal must be submitted in English as
stated in Section “L.6. Instructions for Preparation of Technical Proposal” on
pagel31 of the Request for Proposal (RFP).

Question No. 4: How shall the proposal be submitted, i.e. electronically or hardcopies?
Answer No. 4: As specified in the 4™ paragraph of the cover letter, technical
and cost proposals shall be submitted electronically by the indicated due date.

Question No. 5: Please provide a French version of the RFP if available.
Answer No. 5: Per USAID regulations the RFP is written in English only.

(End of Amendment 03)



